
Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

RE: [EXTERNAL] Inspection Report Dec2-2019
Shouldice, Atuat (AADNC/AANDC) <atuat.shouldice@canada.ca> Wed, Dec 4, 2019 at 9:00 AM
To: Sara Savoie <sara.savoie@agnicoeagle.com>, Dan Gorton <dan.gorton@agnicoeagle.com>, Meliadine Environment
<meli.environment@agnicoeagle.com>, licensing <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: "Hack, Justin (AADNC/AANDC)" <justin.hack@canada.ca>, "Pasalic, Omer (AADNC/AANDC)"
<omer.pasalic@canada.ca>, "Allain, Erik (AADNC/AANDC)" <erik.allain@canada.ca>

Hi Sara,

 

The check box is just to show the sections of the report. That section would be to list non-compliance or failures to
comply, which in this case doesn’t apply.  Unfortunately it was on oversight on my part; the action required box should be
checked.

 

The threshold for reporting dust release should be ‘to the environment’. If you believe that the dust has or could be
deposited to the water then it should be reported. Dan Gorton has some suggestions regarding thresholds which we
found reasonable. If you are ever not sure always report the release, that way a failure to report is avoided.

 

Regards,

 

Atuat

8676452840

 

 

 

 

From: Sara Savoie [mailto:sara.savoie@agnicoeagle.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 04, 2019 8:24 AM
To: Shouldice, Atuat (AADNC/AANDC); Dan Gorton; Meliadine Environment; licensing
Cc: Hack, Justin (AADNC/AANDC); Pasalic, Omer (AADNC/AANDC); Allain, Erik (AADNC/AANDC)
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Inspection Report Dec2-2019

 

Good morning,

 

Thank you for your inspection report. We have a few clarifying questions with regards to section 2:

 

The box “Non-Compliance with Act or Licence” was checked off indicating that a non-compliance with respect to
an act or licence condition was observed during the inspection. Would you kindly indicate to us which act/licence
condition (item number and reference document) you are referring to? This will assist us to address the concern.

mailto:sara.savoie@agnicoeagle.com


 

·         Furthermore, the second point in Section 2 requests that “The Licensee shall revise the Spill Contingency
Plan to include a section on dust releases. This plan shall include a clear threshold for reporting dust releases.
This plan shall be submitted to the inspector for review by January 7th, 2020. “

 

AEM would kindly request that CIRNAC provides a threshold to be used in order to guide when dust releases
should be reported. It is not clear to AEM what threshold should be used and it would be appreciated if CIRNAC
could provide guidance on this based on experience in Nunavut with Mine project monitoring.

 

With my best regards,

Sara

 

  

Sara Savoie  Compliance Counselor 
sara.savoie@agnicoeagle.com  Direct 819.759.3555 x4608143  
Agnico Eagle Mines Limited - 11600, rue Louis-Bisson - Mirabel, Quebec, Canada J7N 1G9
agnicoeagle.com         
Sent from Mirabel

 

From: Shouldice, Atuat (AADNC/AANDC) <atuat.shouldice@canada.ca> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2019 3:13 PM
To: Dan Gorton <dan.gorton@agnicoeagle.com>; Meliadine Environment <meli.environment@agnicoeagle.com>;
licensing <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: Justin Hack <justin.hack@canada.ca>; Pasalic, Omer (AADNC/AANDC) <omer.pasalic@canada.ca>; Allain, Erik
(AADNC/AANDC) <erik.allain@canada.ca>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Inspection Report Dec2-2019

 

CAUTION: EXTERNAL

Please see attached inspection report

 

If you have any question please do not hesitate to call.

 

Atuat Shouldice
Water Resource Officer

Crown-Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs

Kivalliq Regional Office
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Ikingutigiit Center Suite 1, PO Box 129

Rankin Inlet, NU  X0C 0G0

Phone | Tél. : 867-645-2840

Fax | Téléc. : 867-645-2592

Atuat.Shouldice@Canada.ca

 

This communication, including any or all attachments, is intended only for the use of the person or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this
communication, any use, review, retransmission, distribution, dissemination, copying, printing, or other use of, or taking of
any action in reliance upon this communication, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error,
please contact the sender and delete the original and any copy of this communication and any printout thereof,
immediately.
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